

## Annual Meeting of Council Wednesday 24 May 2017 at 11.00am

Council Chamber, Council House Corporation Street, Derby, DE1 2FS

Members:

The Mayor, Councillor Linda Winter, and Councillors Afzal, Anderson, Ashburner, Banwait, Barker, Bayliss, Bolton, Care, Carr, Dhindsa, Eldret, Evans, Froggatt, Graves, Grimadell, Harwood, Hassall, Hezelgrave, A Holmes, M Holmes, Hudson, Hussain, Ingall, Jackson, Keith, J Khan, S Khan, Marshall, Naitta, Nawaz, Pegg, Potter, Poulter, Raju, Rawson, Repton, Roulstone, Russell, Sandhu, Shanker, Skelton, Smale, Stanton, Turner, Webb, West, Whitby, Williams and Wood.

## **Agenda**

- 1. Election of the Mayor of the City for the next municipal year
- 2. Election of the Deputy Mayor of the City for the next municipal year
- 3. To thank the Retiring Mayor

Motion That the thanks of this Council be given to Councillor Linda Winter, for the zeal, impartiality and ability with which he has discharged the duties of the Office of Mayor of the City for the past year.

- 4. Apologies
- 5. Appointment of the Pinder and Tenter for the ensuing year

Motion That the Markets Officer be appointed Pinder and Tenter for the ensuing year.

6. Adjournment

Motion That the meeting be adjourned until 6pm today.

## **Agenda**

7.	Apologies	
8.	Declarations of interest	Attached
9.	Minutes of the meeting of Council held on 1 March 2017	Attached
10.	Announcements from the Mayor	
11.	Election of Youth Mayor	Attached
12.	Announcement by the Leader of the Council on the appointment of Council Cabinet.	
13.	Schedule of Meetings	Attached
14.	Constitutional Appointments	Attached
15.	Appointments to Neighbourhood Boards	Attached
16.	Appointments to Outside Bodies and Charities	Attached
17.	Attendances at annual conferences	Attached
18.	Pay Policy Statement 2017-8	Attached
19.	To consider the following notice of motion:	

## Moved by Councillor Bayliss, seconded by Councillor Anderson

"Council is disappointed by the Home Secretary's decision not to hold a formal inquiry into the policing of events at Orgreave on 18 June 1984. Council notes that 95 miners, including many from Derbyshire, were arrested and charged with riot offences, but were all subsequently acquitted amid accusations that evidence against them had been fabricated.

"Council further notes the findings of the Independent Police Complaints Commission which found in a report of June 2015 that there was: 'evidence of excessive violence by police officers, a false narrative from police exaggerating violence by miners, perjury by officers giving evidence to prosecute the arrested men, and an apparent cover-up of that perjury by senior officers'.

"Under these circumstances, it is disappointing that the concerns of miners, their families and communities have been ignored.

"Council resolves to place on record this authority's support for the

For more information or if you have any specific requirements please contact Democratic Services on Derby 643656. Documents can be accessed online at <a href="http://cmis.derby.gov.uk">http://cmis.derby.gov.uk</a>

Proud of Derby

Orgreave Truth and Justice Campaign and calls on the Leader of the Council to write to the Home Secretary calling for her to review her decision."

Janie Berry

Janie Berry

**Director of Governance**